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IND!ANA STATE UNIVE RS[-T,.Y TERRE MAUTE, INDIANA 47809

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES (812) 2326311

May 14, 1980

»

Mr. Richard T. Kennedy, Commiss1onér
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Commissioner Kennedy:

I wish to have a copy of a lecture you delivered on March 27, before the
Brown University Centeir for Energy Studies, in Providence, Rhode Island.
The lecture was entitled "Availability of Primary Energy Resources and
Technology".

In the lecture you referred to a Mitre Corporation Study of the capital
requirements for the U.S. {f the goal of 20% solar of our total energy
demand were to be realized by the year 2000. I would like to have the
specific reference to the Mitre Corporation study.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely yours,
Hn J. COryigan

Associate Bean
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